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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

RGA IMPORTS, LLC

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 608.411 of'the Florida Siatutes, the umdersigned, bring
authorized to-execute and file these Articles of Amendment to.its Articles of Organization for the
above Limited Liability Company, hereby certifies the following:

FIRST: The original Articles of Organization were filed on. May 2, 2010, and assigned
Document No. LI 0000054363.

.\

The names and addresses. of the: managers are John P, Hey, 5180 Lake Margaret Drive,
Orlanduv, 'L 32812 US and Richard W. Gray, TI1, 5180 Lake Margaret Drive, Orlando, F1. 32812 U8,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I'have signed these Articles of Amendment to Articles of
Organization as an authorized. repregentative of a Member and acknowledged them o be my acton
Augusl$ 2010.

Talnes J. Flick -
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DATE:; 8/3/2010 1:06:38 PM
TO: Division of Corporations
FROM: Law Office of James J. Flick, Maura Flick
SUBJECT: RGA imports Amended Articles of Organization
NO. OF PAGES: 3 (Including this page)
COMMENTS

Attached please find the amended Articles of Organization for RGA Imports, LLC.

Please call if you have any guestions.

ORIGINAL DOCUMENT WILL ___ WILL NOT X FOLLOW IN MAIL.

OUR FAX NO. 407-273-1058

The information contained in this transmission is attorney-client privileged and

- confidential. it is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above.
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by collect telephone and return the original message to us at the
above address via the U.S. Postal Service. We will reimburse you for postage.
Thank you.




